Date : 4/30/2021 11:39:00 AM
From : "Bradley Furuya"

To : "Laura Rodriguez"
Subject : Re: Sunset Wilcox
Attachment : image001.jpg;

Hi Laura,

The comments are from UDS office hours, which is sort of a precursor to PVP. We will take
the project to PVP once the project design has been more finalized.

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate
Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
(L:?T% IQITIA?\IE\JITIE(SE Los Ahgeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3642

On Fri, Apr 30, 2021 at 6:32 AM Laura Rodriguez <.rodriguez(@eyestoneeir.com>
wrote:

Good morning Bradley,

Happy Friday! Are the design review comments from PVP?

Thank you

Laura Rodriguez
Managing Principal
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are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in
trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error,
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é Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org>
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 6:00 PM

To: Laura Rodriguez <L.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Subject: Sunset Wilcox

Hi Laura,

I'm returning a few sections as well as design review comments that
came out of an internal meeting with Urban Design Studio. Let me know
if you or the team want to discuss the design review comments in more
detail.
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